MEMORANDUM:  

April 3, 2003

TO:  

Kanti Srikanth, Chair, Travel Management Subcommittee

FROM: 
Charlie Denney, Chair, Washington Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Subcommittee

SUBJECT:
Proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian TERMs

At its March 18, 2003 meeting the Washington Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Subcommittee discussed possible bicycle and pedestrian Transportation Emissions Reduction Measures.  The Subcommittee would like to request that COG staff analyze the following proposals for air quality benefit:

1. Safe Routes to School.   A program to reduce motorized trips to school.  Model program endorsed by NHTSA, cost $300,000/year for 26 schools with 10,000 students.

2. On-line bicycle routing software, similar to mapquest.  Cost of $400,000 to develop software, gather data, and set up the web site.  Less if the software can be licensed from the Southern California Air Quality Management District, which is developing it.  
3. Regional bike racks (not on buses).  Phase II of the M70a TERM carried out a few years ago.  2000 racks would be distributed to regional agencies and jurisdictions, and installed on-street or on public facilities, mostly for short-term rather than work trips.
4. Bike Lockers at Park & Ride lots.
5. Subsidized off-street bicycle parking.  A contractor would be hired to work with employers and retail outlets to site bicycle parking, and the cost of installation would be subsidized.  
Michael Farrell will provide details about the above proposals upon request, and will work with other COG staff to produce the TERM analysis.    
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